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SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Changes in Solicitation/Contract/Order Form

 The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate the changes below to the basic solicitation and
to provide answers to inquiries submitted in response to this solicitation.

The date and time for receipt of proposals has been extended.  The new date and time for receipt
of proposals is 1600 hours, 3 August 2001.

Changes to Section C:

  Technical Provisions, Section 13, Contractor Furnished Equipment.  TP 13.0.  Add the
following:  “For estimating purposes only, the contractor should anticipate not to exceed
$30,000.00 per year”.

 Technical Provisions, Section 14, Minor Construction and Shoreline Stabilization.  TP 14.0.
Add the following:  “For estimating purposes only, the contractor should anticipate not to exceed
$55,000.00 per year”.

Change to Section H:  Clause at 999.236-4020, Construction Project Signs has been deleted.

Addition to Section J, Appendix G.

Appendix G

INVENTORY CONTROL

1.  Include in the inventory every item, and only the items, which are stored, at any given time,
for use on this contract. This includes quantities of materials that are not purchased in
packaging/containers, such as crushed aggregate, playground structure components, crossties,
lumber, bulk mulch and other similar materials. This also includes office supplies.

2.  Identify all locations where the inventory items are stored, including office storage cabinets,
compounds, yards, and all vehicles that contain a stock of items (on a routine basis, i.e. more
than a 72 hour period)valued at over $100.00.

3.  Identify on the inventory control listing that is submitted monthly to the COR, the following
information:

  (a)   For each item, a code designation of letters, numbers or a combination, eight spaces
maximum, that permits listing items in alphabetical or numerical order. The code should indicate
location or the code list should be grouped by location.
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  (b)  The unit of measure that it is issued in, (i.e. gallon, box, roll, ton, or “each”).

  (c)  A brief description of the item that distinguishes it from other similar items, including the
size(i.e. quart, ounces, 2x4x8, 6-pack, 12-count box, etc.), for items issued as “each”.

  (d)  The actual number in stock, in a controlled area, whether or not the invoice has been
received.[NOTE:  Contractor’s items, that there are no reimbursement for, should not be stored
in the same storage area. Items received free because of a reimbursable purchase, belong to the
government and are part of the inventory.]

The unit cost, from the most recent invoice.

(f)  The last issue date for each item.

4.  Provide an updated listing, revised daily, of items in stock, reflecting items received, items
issued, surplus items returned to inventory after a task is completed, and a separate list of all
partial units(i.e. some, but not all contents were used).

5.  Inventory all tools and equipment on a separate list that includes price, total cost, quantity on
hand, and total quantity purchased. Inventory all tools and equipment kept on vehicles, on
separate lists. Document tools lost or salvaged (used or damaged beyond repair) on a tool report
and update the inventory list.

Addition to Section J, Appendix H.

Appendix H

COMMUNICATION INVENTORY LISTING

BAR TAG           NOMENCLATURE               LOCATION

21382             MOBILE VHF/FM              G63-02723
21386             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-03427
21388             W ENCODER                  G62-03426
21391             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-03412
21396             VHF BASE STATION           AUTO SHOP
21419             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-05375
21431             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-03422
21432             MOBILE VHF/FM              BOAT # 29
21511             MOBILE VHF/FM              G63-02390
21627             MOBILE VHF/FM                STORAGE
21656             VHF/FM BASE STATION    CARPTNER SHOP
21747             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-05368
21750             MOBILE VHF/FM              G63-04895
21804             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-05374
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21925             VHF/FM BASE STATION          STORAGE
23160             MOBILE VHF/FM              G63-04924
25016             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-05373
25039             MOBILE VHF/FM              G63-02725
25081             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-03419
25146             MOBILE VHF/FM                STORAGE
25169             VHF/FM BASE STATION       TOWER ROOM
25172             LO-BAN 50 WATTS           TOWER ROOM
25173             VHF STATION               TOWER ROOM
25439             VHF REPEATER                ANDYTOWN
25518             VHF/FM MOBILE STATION        STORAGE
25524             VHF/FM BASE STATION            MIAMI
26427             VHF/FM 110 WATT            HOMESTEAD
26428             DUPLEXER                   HOMESTEAD
27514             POWER SUPPLY                    SFOO
27516             VHF/UHF TRANSCEIVER          STORAGE
27729             DUPLEXER 6 CAVITY            STORAGE
27970             VHF/FM REAPETER           TOWER ROOM
28325             VHF REAPETER              TOWER ROOM
28685             SSB TRANSCEIVER              STORAGE
28733             HAND HELD RADIO              STORAGE
28736             HAND HELD RADIO              STORAGE
28886             VHF HAND HELD MARINE          ORTONA
28956             VHF TRANSCEIVER            G62-05376
28957             MOBILE VHF                 G62-05371
28964             MOBILE VHF                 G63-02718
28965             MOBILE VHF                 G62-03435
28989             VHF HAND HELD                STORAGE
28990             VHF HAND HELD                  ANGIE
28991             VHF HAND HELD               CICHOSKI
28992             VHF HAND HELD               LIGHTNER
28994             VHF HAND HELD                STORAGE
28996             VHF HAND HELD                  OWENS
29554             MOBILE VHF/FM              G62-03415
29924             VHF TRANSCEIVER          WPF VISITOR
29984             VHF TRANSCEIVER            G82-00129
29986             VHF/FM MOBILE              G63-05386
29989             VHF/FM MOBILE                STORAGE
29990             VHF/FM MOBILE              G63-02722
31213             VHF BASE STATION          TOWER ROOM
31229             VHF/FM HAND HELD            LIGHTNER
31266             MARINE TRANSCEIVER              SFOO
31268             MARINE TRANSCEIVER           STORAGE
31683             VHF/FM HAND HELD                 WPF
31759             VHF BASE STATION          TOWER ROOM
31873             VHF/FM HAND HELD             NESBITT
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31878             VHF/FM HAND HELD             STORAGE
31934             VHF/FM HAND HELD             BURKETT
31959             VHF/FM HAND HELD             STORAGE
31974             VHF/FM HAND HELD             STORAGE
32016             CHARGER 6-PAC                STORAGE
32017             CHARGER                        WB-31
32451             BASE STATION              TOWER ROOM
32513             VHF/FM TRANSCEIVER      PORT MAYACCA
32515             VHF/FM TRANSCEIVER             WB-35
32527             VHF TRANSCEIVER                 SFOO
32563             ANALIZER, SIX UNIT           STORAGE
32606             VHF MARINE                     WB-31
32607             VHF MARINE                  WPF BOAT
32614             VHF MARINE                  TUG BOAT
32615             VHF MARINE                     WB-35
32616             VHF MARINE             ST LUCIE BOAT
32617             VHF MARINE                  LIGHTNER
35384             WEATHER STATION              STORAGE
36321             BASE STATION                     TUG
36323             BASE STATION           ST LUCIE BOAT
36324             BASE STATION                     TUG
37029             VHF TRANSCEIVER              STORAGE
37030             VHF TRANSCEIVER            G62-05383
37031             VHF MOBILE                 G62-05366
37033             VHF MOBILE                 G62-O5372
37034             VHF MOBILE                   STORAGE
37035             VHF MOBILE                 G63-02724
37036             VHF MOBILE                   STORAGE
37037             VHF MOBILE                 G62-03410
37038             VHF MOBILE                 G62-05370
37039             VHF MOBILE                 G43-03033
37040             VHF MOBILE                 G62-05369
37041             VHF MOBILE                 G82-00130
37043             VHF MOBILE                 G61-03511
37044             VHF MOBILE                 G82-00128
37045             VHF MOBILE                 G62-03418
37046             VHF MOBILE                 G62-05384
37047             VHF MOBILE                 G62-05367
37048             VHF MOBILE                 G62-03413
44253             VHF/FH HAND HELD             STORAGE
44254             VHF/FM HAND HELD           CANAVERAL
44254             VHF/FM HAND HELD         PORT MAYACA
44256             VHF/FM HAND HELD              ORTONA
44257             VHF/FM HAND HELD         MOORE HAVEN
44258             VHF/FM HAND HELD            ST LUCIE
44259             VHF/FM HAND HELD             STORAGE
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44260             VHF/FM HAND HELD                 WPF

Addition to Section L. Paragraph 2.6:

Proposal shall not be permanently bound. All proposals shall be submitted in a loose ring binder,
or equivalent. This will facilitate the evaluation process, if any pages are needed to be submitted
later.

Pages containing text shall be a ½ x 11 inches with margins on each side of at least one (1)inch.
Larger format drawings can be added by folding the drawing to fit within the binder.

Color illustrations are acceptable if they assist clarifying or adding pertinent information to the
proposal.

The offeror shall confine its submission to essential matters, sufficient to define their proposal
and provide an adequate basis for evaluation in order to reduce proposal size.

The Government will not assume, nor consider anything that is not specifically addressed in the
proposal.

No proposal cost/price data shall appear in any other volume other than Volume III.

Questions received:  Listed below are questions with reply’s concerning the technical
provisions.  Further inquiries beyond 20 July 2001 will not be addressed.

On the major equipment such as Tractors, Batwings, Lawn mowers, automobiles, etc. Is there an
up front disclosure of equipment’s condition, will there be a maximum age, hours of operation
,or mileage that will be accepted or considered in the proposal.

REPLY:   Please see Clause at 52.216-7 and FAR Part 31.2 .

Concerning subcontractors is it mandatory that they be disclosed in the offer, and if so will we be
required to submit licenses and qualifications of their employees for the proposals consideration.

REPLY:  TP-2.3.1  Minimum Personnel Qualifications:  States in part “The contractor agrees
these personnel and/or subcontractors will be employed as described in its proposal and no
substitutes will be employed without prior written approval of the Contracting Officer.  The
contractor further agrees that any proposed substitutes shall meet or exceed the qualifications
of the original personnel and/or subcontractors.  You are also reminded of the requirement at
52.219-14 Limitations on Subcontracting.
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Considering the extent of this proposal and the short time to reply, we would like to ask you to
consider extending the submission date by 2 to 4 weeks, if more reasons are needed please
contact me.

REPLY:  Amendment 0003 has extended Proposal Due Date to 3 August 2001.

The contractor will be required to supply hand tools, tractors, mowers, trailers, vehicles,
computers, software and various other equipment. I have several questions regarding the
recapture of cost on these assets. They are as follows:

On what basis will these capital cost be reimbursed?  Will it be hourly rate, a depreciation
method or other method?

If the cost is reimbursed on an hourly use and some equipment is required/needs to be on hand at
all times, what reimbursement if any will be provided when equipment is not being used? If an
hourly rate is used, an estimated lifetime will need to be estimated, what will the lifetime be for
each asset category?

If the cost of this equipment is reimbursed using a method of depreciation, will the depreciation
method be straight line, tax basis, double line, accelerated, or other?

Will the method of depreciation vary depending upon the asset category and if so what type of
capital will fall under each category?

Over what time frame will each asset category be depreciated?   When will the contractor be
reimbursed (up front, at the end, over the life of the equipment, or over the contract life) and on
what frequency (weekly, monthly, annually)?

Will the equipment be fully depreciated over the contract or will there be an estimated boot value
and the total equipment cost be reimbursed based on some net salvage value? Again how will
this vary by asset category?

If the contractor plans on using some equipment he already owns, how will this affect the
reimbursement process? Will the equipment basis be marked to market and reestablished, will it
be remaining book value on a tax basis or on straight-line depreciation?

If the equipment is financed internally, will the contractor be reimbursed for a cost of capital?
For example, assume the contractor pays for and provides $100,000.00 worth of equipment up
front, will he only be reimbursed for the $100,00.00 cost and receive no return on the capital he
provides or can he expect to receive interest and if so at what rate? This will make a great
difference on how a contractor chooses to finance the capital for this venture.

If the equipment is financed externally, how will the contractor be reimbursed? Will he submit
loan payment receipts for reimbursement as they occur or will reimbursement be paid on some
alternative schedule? Will asset category affect this schedule?
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How will reimbursements be made if the equipment is on a capital lease? Will the final option
payment be reimbursed or the responsibility of the contractor? Most capital leases require a
purchase payment at the end of the lease. What if the lease is an operating leases and not a
capital lease?

The contractor will have to obtain and provide a significant amount of working capital up front
to cover operating expenses until reimbursements begin to be received from the COR. If this
working capital is financed internally by the contractor, will he receive interest on this capital or
will it be expected to be provided for free? If it is financed externally on a line of credit from a
bank, will interest on this working capital be reimbursed? If the working capital is termed out
over the life of the contract, can the contractor submit loan payment receipts for reimbursement?

Will the contractor need to submit monthly or weekly requests for reimbursement of cost on
capital items such as equipment or will a schedule be set up on each piece of equipment up front
when the contract is awarded and reimbursement is automatic?

REPLY:     See FAR Clause 52.216-7, Allowable Cost and Payment, and FAR Part 31.2 -
Contracts with Commercial Organizations. Please review this information concerning your
questions on costs.

From  Kissimmee River to Nubbins Slough has recently been cleared along the shoreline. A
number of native trees were left in place which prohibits the use of a 15' mower from controlling
this area (Estimated 8 miles). In what way and what type of equipment will the contractor have
to supply to maintain this area?

REPLY: The contractor may elect to utilize a 5-6 foot bush hog mower to cut in between and
close to trees, or any other equipment as may be determined appropriate in accordance with
TP 1.1.

For TP 2.3.3 What is the minimum amount of manpower and qualifications necessary for
emergency response?

REPLY: The amount of manpower may vary depending on what type emergency response is
required. Typically this type response is, but not limited to, repair of broken/damaged various
utility systems and components. As a minimum one Maintenance Mechanic and helper will be
required. For minimum qualifications refer to TP-2.3.1.

For TP 3.11 Trails - Please define.  Is the Florida Scenic Trail a part of this routine?  If so, how
often would it be necessary to inspect the Trail for litter removal? Are all picnic and rest areas to
be maintained as well, which would include trash pickup, mowing and grill cleaning?

REPLY:  Trails as referenced pertain only to those located within limits of Campgrounds and
Recreational areas. The Florida Scenic Trail on lake levee is not included in reference.

Technical provision 10.1 states that rip rap along the levee will require herbicide treatment and
the removal of vegetative material as well as other foreign matter. However, unlike TP 8.7 and
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TP 5.2, actual acreage of riprap is not stated nor is any acreage given for estimating purposes.
Also all emergency stockpiles of riprap, to be located on the levee, have no size or amount of
piles requirements listed for estimating purposes.

REPLY: There is approximately 40 +/- miles of riprap to be maintained on levee shoreline. As
to the emergency stockpiles, quantities vary from time to time. For estimating purposes use 15
+/- piles. The contractor shall be responsible to determine size of piles(piles are of various
sizes).

For TP 11.4 What type of license will be required to handle and apply herbicide?

REPLY:  Each applicator shall be licensed by the State of Florida Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services in the appropriate category and/or sub-category.  If not licensed in the
State of Florida, the Applicators must be licensed within 30 days of the Contract award date.

For TP 13.1.1 On equipment leased by the contractor and operated by government personnel,
who will be responsible for insurance and personal injury?

REPLY:  The Government.

We were informed that the incumbent's pricing would be available on the web.  Do you know the
status on this yet?  It was requested under FOIA.

REPLY:  Incumbent pricing schedule has been posted to the District EBS page.

TOP -2.6  Incidental Work:  Work incidental or related to contract work items, but not
specifically identified or described in each section, may be required of the Contractor.
Please provide explanation to this TOP 2.6; i.e., specifics as to what is considered incidental and
perhaps some frequencies.

REPLY: This is self-explanatory. If the government could foresee this type work and
frequencies, this work would have been included in the specifications.

TOP 2.9 Inventory Control and Property Management:  Within 30 days of contract award, the
contractor shall submit his recommendations for stock items and levels for COR approval, His
inventory management and control plan, including control of Government property, shall be
prepared in accordance with Appendix ("G") and implemented upon approval.  We do not see an
appendix "G" in the bid package.  Please advise.

REPLY:  Appendix “G” has been added to Section J by this amendment.

TOP 2.9.4  The government will furnish 1 each John Deere Slope Mower, Model #6400, and 2
each 14 ft disk harrows.
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During the pre-bid meeting, it was asked what equipment would be furnished by the government.
It was stated that the government would make available one backhoe.  Please advise specifically
what equipment and the condition of that equipment that the government will furnish.

REPLY: During the site visit, it was stated that a backhoe may be available.  For proposal
preparation purposes, please refer to TP-2.9.4 for Government Furnished Equipment.

TOP 3.2  Sanitary Facilities, (e.g., vault waterborne toilets, camper wash houses, etc.)
  How many camper washhouses are there?

REPLY: Reference Appendix “A”. Camper Washhouses refers to washer/dryer facilities at 2
locations – W.P. Franklin North and Ortona South.

TOP 3.7   Sanitary Dump Stations/holding tanks. Can the government provide any analysis on
the historical requirements for pumping out the dump stations; i.e., frequency, gallons, how
often, what months of the year.. ?

REPLY: Frequencies vary depending on visitor usage. Tank sizes are 1500 and 2200 gallons.
The majority of the pump-outs occur during peak visitation period October thru April.

TOP 3.2.6 Makes reference to furnishing and distributing roll toilet tissue, hand soap, paper
towels....  What is the historical usage of these items by location?

REPLY: No data available.

TOP - 3.9 Makes reference to cleaning ceilings.  Please advise what type of cleaning you are
referring to.

REPLY: Spider webs, insect nest, etc.

TOP 3.12.1 Makes reference to monthly cleaning of venation blinds.    What type of cleaning are
you referring to here?

REPLY: Self-Explanatory: Free of dust, dirt, debris, etc.

TOP 3.12.3 Makes reference to special uses or unusual heavy use require additional cleaning at
direction of the COR.  What is the historical figures for special uses and/or unusual heavy use
requiring additional cleaning?

REPLY: Historically, additional cleaning has been accomplished at the SFOO due to special
functions, but only 2-3 times per year.

TOP 13.0  There is a reference in the solicitation that states the contractor shall make available to
the government the use of a Loader, Backhoe and dump truck.  Please describe the specifications
of the government's requirement for 1.  loader specifications, 2. backhoe specifications and 3.
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dump truck specifications.    Secondly, please provide government anticipated usage of  this
equipment.

REPLY: Depending on the specific requirement for each piece of equipment, the government
will provide necessary specifications for each piece of equipment to be furnished. Anticipated
usage can not be determined at this time.

TOP 9-1 Makes reference to security patrol at 40 hours per week from 10 pm to 6 am daily.  But
then the govt states that weekend patrols will be required.  Eight hours per day M-F equals 40
hours per week.  But if you add weekends from 10 pm to 6 am, that equals 56 hours per week.
Please advise on the correct estimates and also advise if the weekend is just for 16 hours.

REPLY: Correct – weekend patrol will also be included which makes for a total of 56 hours
per week.

TOP 12-2 Telephone Maintenance:   Maintenance will be limited to those maintenance items or
repair requirements that are not specifically covered under other IM administered contract.
Please be specific as to what maintenance is required and at what frequencies.

REPLY: As stated, majority of work will be accomplished by IM Contract. Possible
maintenance may include, but is not limited to, replacement of defective phones, repair of
lines, installation of new lines, etc. Because of the unknown, no are frequencies available at
this time.

TOP 12-3  The Contractor on an annual basis shall perform all required operations tests as
required by the FTC.  Please provide historical data as to the operations tests as required.

REPLY: It will be the contractor’s responsibility to ascertain all required test by the FTC.

TOP-13.1.1  The government has the option to request each item of equipment with a contractor
operator equipment shall be operated by government personnel.  Please provide historical data or
anticipate projections as to man-hours the govt will request contractor personnel, designated by
what type of equipment (this is needed to  project manning requirements in accordance with
routine work as it relates to the Federal Wage Determination).

REPLY: No historical data available. No projections can be made due to the unknown as to
what situation may require contractor to supply equipment and/or with operator.

Do any of the classifications of personnel fall under the Davis - Bacon Act?  and if so, what
categories?

REPLY:  Categories in the Department of Wage Determination General Decisions listed at
Section J apply to this solicitation for those categories classified as construction.

Please provide information pertaining to invoicing and frequency of government
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payments as it relates to the total estimated monthly cost, base fee and award fee.  Is billing and
payment to be completed on a monthly basis or is there some other payment frequency the
government has in mind.

REPLY:   Please see Clause at 52.216-7 Allowable Cost and Payment.

Amendment #1 suggest that award fee will be paid at annual intervals.  Please explain the
payment method for this contract.

REPLY:  Amendment 0001 reflects the Award Fee Allocation based on a semi-annual award
fee evaluation over the entire period of the contract.  For the payment method, see Section J,
Attachment 1, Award Fee Plan, Paragraph 4. d.

The Federal Wage Determination states that fringe benefits are based on seniority (including
time spent with incumbent and prior contractors).  In an effort to be accurate in wages which
ultimately affect the bottom line of the contract, it is essential we receive a seniority listing.
Please advise.

REPLY: See FAR 22.1020 Seniority lists and 52.222-41, Service Contract Act of 1965, as
amended, paragraph (n) Seniority list.

TP-8.0 says the contractor shall maintain 25 miles +/- of unpaved roads per year (Levee Crown
Road) and TP-8.3 says to maintain integrity of crown on approximately 138 miles of levee roads.
Please provide clarification on this item.

REPLY:  There is approximately a total of 138 miles of Levee Crown Road. It is estimated the
contractor may be required to maintain 25 +/- miles per year with Corps Maintenance
personnel maintaining remaining quantity.

TP-1.5, Is there any existing inventory that will be made available to the contractor?

REPLY:   That listed in TP 2.9.4.

TP-2.9 refers to Appendix "G" and there is no Appendix "G".

REPLY:  Appendix “G” has been added to Section J by this Amendment.

TP-3.4 refers to Drainage and Water Control Structures, please provide a definition of these
items.

REPLY:   Water and Drainage Structures is a general term for Culverts, Risers, Spillways, etc.

TP-3.12 requires after hour janitorial services. What are the security requirements for contractor
personnel?

REPLY: No security requirement required. Personnel will sign for keys.
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TP-5.1.1 Could you list the areas that require mowing on "low tide"?

REPLY:  WP Franklin

TP-6.1.6 lists a range from 25-3,500 acres per each year of the contract. Does the 25 indicate
2500? If not does the annual application have this much fluctuation?

REPLY: The range is correct. Requirements may range from Campgrounds/Recreational
areas to include total acreage on Levee.

TP-6.2.3 Does the government provide the 15,000 gallons of water and the equipment to load
this water?

REPLY: The government does not provide equipment but water is available from the lake.

TP-8.7 Does the government furnish a disposal area for the woody material removed from the rip
rap?

REPLY:  No

Could an updated inventory of all the communication equipment be provided in the solicitation?

REPLY:  Yes.  Inventory added to Section J, Appendix H, by Amendment 0003 .

TP-13.1.1 indicates government personnel could operate equipment furnished by the contractor.
Please clarify insurance requirements for this situation. General liability?

REPLY:  If Government Personnel are operating the equipment, the Government will assume
liability.

In Section 8 the statement for "estimating purposes only" is used for some quantities. Can this be
done for Section 14?

REPLY:  Section 14, paragraph 14.0 has been revised to reflect an estimated amount for
proposal preparation.

On page 40 and 41, Construction Project Signs, Water, Electricity and Haul Roads indicate at the
"contractors expense". If this is a CPAF contract please explain these items.

REPLY:  Clause at 999.236-4020, Construction Project Signs has been deleted.

Is any part of the project considered a federal navigational waterway?

 REPLY:  Yes
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Please give examples of what would constitute a modification to the contract.

REPLY:  Please refer to FAR Part 43 – Contract Modifications.

When new wage determinations are issued what cost increases are allowed the contractor?

REPLY:  Please refer to Clause at 52.222-41 – Service Contract Act of 1965, As Amended.

After review of PART A, PROPOSAL Submission Requirements and PART D, Evaluation
Procedure, Section 3, paragraph 3.3 (p.170), we believe the evaluation procedures are
inconsistent with a standard USACE cost reimbursement solicitation for O&M services as well
as inadequate for a comprehensive evaluation of cost reasonableness. Specifically, the
instructions make no mention of a format for compilation and submission of cost detail. This
omission could lead inexperienced offerors to conclude the submission requirement is limited to
only the lump sum amounts specified by Schedule B. In this case, it will be extremely difficult to
determine cost reasonableness if the evaluation is limited only to lump sum amounts for the base
and option years, a problem we believe you should avoid by providing specifics for cost and
price preparation.

REPLY:  Added by Amendment 0002 issued 25 June 2001.

Another ambiguity relates to Technical Provision Section 14, Minor Construction and Shoreline
Construction. This section is a major expense area of the contract, yet the solicitation is devoid of
any reference to workload data for this service.  Without workloads, labor hours cannot be
proposed as required by PART A, paragraph 2.5, Submission Requirements[s], nor is it possible
to propose prices.  If this data is unavailable at this time, may we suggest you reference an
annual Not-To Exceed (NTE) dollar amount in the technical discussion or Schedule B.

REPLY:  Section 14, paragraph 14.0 has been revised to reflect an estimated amount for
proposal preparation.


